
 

(Page 1 of 3) 
 

Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, November 12, 2013  

 

 

Present: Chairman Krieger, Selectman Ives and Selectman Bowles. 

Also present was Police Chief Bob Fiske and Road Agent Dave Rice.  

 

Chairman Krieger called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.  

 

 

I. Chairman Krieger stated that Board of Permit has been cancelled because there was 

nothing on the agenda.  

  

II. Selectman Ives moved to approve the Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes of Tuesday, November 

5, 2013 as written. Seconded by Selectman Bowles. All in favor. Motion carried. 

 

III. The Board met with Road Agent Dave Rice. 

a. Mr. Rice explained that he interviewed three potential new highway department 

employees. Out of those three he would like to hire Melvin Furbush from Penacook. 

Mr. Rice said that Mr. Furbush worked for towns previously and has experience with 

plowing and other parts of the job. Selectman Ives asked Mr. Furbush if he anticipates 

any problem getting here in a storm. Mr. Furbush said he does not, he said it takes him 

15-20 minutes to get here. Chairman Krieger asked Mr. Furbush to tell them a little 

about himself. Mr. Furbush said he moved to Penacook a little over a year ago, he’s 

always done this kind of work; he’s looking for a job closer to home with a future and 

benefits. Chairman Krieger said that town policy has a six month probation period. 

Selectman Ives asked when Mr. Furbush can start. Mr. Furbush explained that he would 

like to give a two week notice. Selectman Ives stated that he respects someone that 

gives notice to an employer. Chairman Krieger suggested December first for a start 

date. The Board discussed benefits and compensation with Mr. Furbush. Selectman 

Ives made a motion to hire Melvin Furbush for the highway department at the rate of 

$15.55 per hour with a potential raise after the six-month probation period. Seconded 

by Selectman Bowles who stated that the start date will be December 1, 2013. All in 

favor. Motion carried.  

b. Mr. Rice said that everything else is going good, they are pretty much caught up. 

c. Selectmen Ives said he noticed that the road on Riverview Lane has been fixed but on 

the sharp corner the pavement is breaking away and it wasn’t fixed. 

 

IV. The Board met with Police Chief Bob Fiske. 

a.  Chairman Krieger asked if the new car is on the road yet. Chief Fiske said it is ready to 

go. 

b. Selectman Ives asked when the blood drive is. Chief Fiske said in about two weeks.  

 

V. The Board began their review of weekly correspondence.  



 

(Page 2 of 3) 
 

a. The Board received a letter and questionnaire from NHDOT regarding the intersection 

of Route 106, Staniels Road and Josiah Bartlett Road. The Board filled out the 

questionnaire; it will be forwarded to NHDOT. 

b. The Board received a memo from Chief Wright regarding thank you letters for the 

work on the S. Village Road Dry Hydrant.  

c. The Board received a memo from Chief Wright regarding the Online Fire Permit 

Process. Chairman Krieger explained that there was an inquiry a couple of weeks ago 

about doing fire permits online. He said that according to this memo the state has been 

working on the Online Fire Permit Process for about a year. Chief Wright has requested 

that Loudon be one of the Testing Departments to try out the new system; they hope to 

go live in the next few weeks. 

d. The Board received a memo from Chief Wright regarding Officer Promotions. The 

promotions are as follows: Brian Searles is Station 1 and Engine 2 Captain, Richard 

Edgecomb is Station 2 and Engine 3 Captain, Jonathan Leonard is Tanker 1 Lieutenant 

and Tim Johnson is Ladder 1 Lieutenant. 

e. The Board received a memo from Chief Wright regarding a thank you to Greg Fillmore 

for his work with the Fire Department on International Drive. 

f. The Board received copies of the October property transfers. 

g. The Board received a Notice of Public Hearing from the Town of Loudon Planning 

Board regarding a major subdivision of Map 39, Lot 10 to be held Thursday, November 

21 at 7:00 pm. 

h. The Board received a Notice of Public Hearing from the Town of Deerfield regarding a 

wireless telecommunications tower. 

i. The Board received an Xfinity letter regarding municipal emergency reporting 

procedures. Chairman Krieger asked that a copy be forwarded to the Police and Fire 

Departments. 

j. The Board received miscellaneous correspondence. 

 

VI. Chairman Krieger stated that the carpets in the barn need to be cleaned; a couple of places 

will be contacted for quotes. 

 

VII. Selectman Ives brought up the issue of the War Memorial; he suggested that they get it set 

up so that it is taken care of regularly. Selectman Bowles said the highway department can 

continue mowing it but they need someone to do the trimming, weeding, cleaning out the 

beds, mulching etc. Selectman Ives said he spoke to Joe Piroso from the American Legion 

to see if there might be a retired person that would be interested in the job.  Chairman 

Krieger suggested that they come up with a list of what they want done and get a few 

quotes.  

 

VIII. Chairman Krieger asked if the other two Selectmen are okay with scheduling budget 

hearings with department heads on December 3, 6 and 13; they agreed. The Board decided 

that due to the holidays they will not hold Selectmen’s meetings on December 24 or 31.  
  

Selectman Bowles moved to adjourn at 6:53 P.M. Seconded by Selectman Ives. All in favor. 

Motion carried.  

 



 

(Page 3 of 3) 
 

LOUDON BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

 

_________________________________  

Robert P. Krieger, Chairman  

 

_________________________________  

Steven R. Ives, Selectman  

 

_________________________________  

Dustin J. Bowles, Selectman 


